
EFFINGHAM COUNTY 
BOARD OF TAX ASSESSOR REGULAR SESSION 

January 08, 2024 – 4:00 PM 

PROPOSED AGENDA 

Effingham County Historic Courthouse 

I. Call to Order 

II. Invocation 

III. Staff Present 

IV. Agenda Approval 

V. Appearances 

1. G & G Land Holdings LLC 

VI. Elections 

1. Vote for Chairman of the Board of Assessors 

2. Vote for the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Assessors 

3. Vote for the Secretary of the Board of Assessors 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

1. December 5, 2023 Regular Session Minutes 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

1. January 2024 Errors and Releases 

IX. New Business 

1. January Personal Property Audits 

2. Cuva Breach Without Penalty 

3. Cuva Continuations 

4. Cuva Denials 

5. Cuva Final Breach- 45 Day Notices 

6. Cuva New Approvals 

7. Cuva Breach Due to Age 

8. Exempt Property Application for Blue Sky Acres Inc 285-5 

9. January 8, 2024, Homestead Approvals 

10. January 8, 2024, Homestead Denials 

11. January 8, 2024, Appeal Waivers and Withdraws 

12. 30 Day Assessment Notice listing  

X. Staff Report 

1. Staff Report 

XI. Adjournment 

1



2

Item V. 1.



3

Item V. 1.



4

Item V. 1.



The amount of your ad valorem tax bill for the year shown above will be based on the Appraised (100%) and Assessed (40%) values specified in BOX 
‘B’ of this notice. You have the right to submit an appeal regarding this assessment to the County Board of Tax Assessors. If you wish to file an 
appeal, you must do so in writing no later than 45 days after the date of this notice. If you do not file an appeal by this date, your right to file an appeal will 
be lost. Appeal forms which may be used are available at https://dor.georgia.gov/documents/property-tax-appeal-assessment-form.

At the time of filing your appeal you must select one of the following appeal methods:

County Board of Equalization (value, uniformity, denial of exemption, or taxability)
Arbitration (value)
County Hearing Officer (value or uniformity, on non-homestead real property or wireless personal property valued, in excess of $500,000) 

All documents and records used to determine the current value are available upon request. For further information regarding this assessment and filing 
an appeal, you may contact the county Board of Tax Assessors which is located at 901 N. Pine St. Suite 106 Springfield, GA 31329 and which may be 
contacted by telephone at: (912) 754-2125. Your staff contacts are Neal Groover and Jennifer Keyes.

Additional information on the appeal process may be obtained at https://dor.georgia.gov/property-tax-real-and-personal-property

(1)
(2)
(3)

       Account Number Property ID Number Acreage    Tax Dist     Covenant Year     Homestead

 Taxpayer Returned Value    Previous Year Fair Market Value   Current Year Fair Market Value  Current Year Other Value

  100% Appraised Value                                                            

  40% Assessed Value  

REASONS FOR ASSESSMENT NOTICE

Property Description

Property Address

Total Estimated Tax

9
9
9
7
P

R
N

A
   5

/9
/1

9
     K

    

A

B

C

 Official Tax Ma er - 
     This correspondence cons tutes an official no ce of ad valorem assessment

for the tax year shown above.

      Annual Assessment No ce Date: ___________

      Last date to file a wri en appeal: ___________

 *** This is not a tax bill - Do not send payment ***

    County property records are available online at: ________________________

PT-306 (revised Jan 2016)

qpublic.net/ga/effingham/

The estimate of your ad valorem tax bill for the current year is based on the previous or most applicable year’s millage rate 

and the fair market value contained in this notice. The actual tax bill you receive may be more or less than this estimate. 

This estimate may not include all eligible exemptions.

         Taxing Authority Other Exempt      Homestead Exempt       Net Taxable Value          Millage          Estimated Tax

2023 Tax Year

12-Jun-23

27-Jul-23

31044 0477B002   311.04 01 NO-S0

311.041 AC PAR B (OUT 477-15) PLT 29/14

0 LOGISTICS PKWY

0 16,203,709 11,977,065 0

04,790,8266,481,4840

C2 Parcel acreage changed.

COUNTY M&O            0            0 4,790,826   0.006939     33,243.54
SCHOOL M&O            0            0 4,790,826   0.015810     75,742.96
INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY            0            0 4,790,826   0.002000      9,581.65
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY            0            0 4,790,826   0.001580      7,569.51
FIRE FEE VACANT LAND            0            0 4,790,826   0.000000        31.10
FIXED ASSESSMENT            0            0 4,790,826   0.000000         0.00
PUBLIC WORKS ROADS            0            0 4,790,826   0.001250      5,988.53
RECREATION            0            0 4,790,826   0.000650      3,114.04
PARKS            0            0 4,790,826   0.000100       479.08

135,750.41

*************AUTO**5-DIGIT 31312
13619817  9997-RNA      19431 1  1  2

G AND G LAND HOLDINGS LLC AND KILDARE
LAND COMPANY LLC AND P51 PROPERTIES LLC
AND YELLOW PINE PROPERTIES LLC
PO BOX 1628
SPRINGFIELD GA 31329-1628

EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
901 N PINE ST # 106
SPRINGFIELD GA 31329-4521

1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-1

9
4
3
1
-1

-2

5

Item V. 1.



6

Item V. 1.



1
3
6
1
9
8
1
7
-1

9
4
3
1
-2

-2
*

7

Item V. 1.



8

Item V. 1.



9

Item V. 1.



10

Item V. 1.



11

Item V. 1.



12

Item V. 1.



13

Item V. 1.



14

Item V. 1.



15

Item V. 1.



The Board of Assessors has reviewed your appeal of the valuation or denial in question and has made adjustments in the current year assessment. 

The adjusted current year assessment is indicated in ‘BOX B’ of this notice. You have the right to continue your appeal to the previously selected 

appellant entity by fi ling a written request for appeal continuation, to the County Board of Assessors at the address shown above, no later than the date 

shown above as the ‘Last date to fi le written continuation of appeal’. 
 

All documents and records used to determine the current value are available upon request. For further information regarding this assessment and fi ling 

a continuation of the appeal, you may contact the county Board of Tax Assessors which is located at 901 N. Pine St. Suite 106 Springfi eld, GA 31329 

and which may be contacted by telephone at: (912) 754-2125. 
  

Your appraisal staff contacts are 
  

If you are satisfi ed with the adjusted value on this notice, no action is required. The amount of your fi nal ad valorem tax bill for the tax year shown will 

be based on the adjusted values specifi ed in this notice. 

  

Additional information on the appeal process may be obtained at http://dor.georgia.gov/property-tax-real-and-personal-property 

       Account Number                               Property ID Number                           Acreage    Tax Dist     Covenant Year     Homestead

              Taxpayer Returned Value    Previous Year Fair Market Value   Current Year Fair Market Value  Current Year Other Value

   100% Appraised Value                                                            

   40% Assessed Value                                                            

REASONS FOR ASSESSMENT NOTICE

Property Description

Property Address

Total Estimated Tax

9
9
9
7
P

C
O

A
    6

/2
8
/1

8
    C

y
a
n
, K

    
 
 
 
 
 

A

B

C

         Offi  cial Tax Ma  er - 
     This correspondence cons  tutes an offi  cial no  ce of ad valorem assessment

                                              for the tax year shown above.

               Assessment No  ce Date: __________

      Last date to fi le a wri  en con  nua  on of appeal:   

                       ___________

             *** This is not a tax bill - Do not send payment ***

    County property records are available online at: ________________________

PT-306C (revised Jan 2016)

qpublic.net/ga/effingham/

The estimate of your ad valorem tax bill for the current year is based on the previous or most applicable year’s millage rate 

and the fair market value contained in this notice. The actual tax bill you receive may be more or less than this estimate. 

This estimate may not include all eligible exemptions.

         Taxing Authority                 Other Exempt      Homestead Exempt       Net Taxable Value          Millage          Estimated Tax

2023 Tax Year

9/15/2023

10/16/2023

COUNTY M&O 0            0 4,191,581   0.006939     29,085.38
SCHOOL M&O 0            0 4,191,581   0.015810     66,268.90
INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY 0            0 4,191,581   0.002000      8,383.16
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 0            0 4,191,581   0.001580      6,622.70
FIXED ASSESSMENT 0            0 4,191,581   0.000000         0.00
PUBLIC WORKS ROADS 0            0 4,191,581   0.001250      5,239.48
RECREATION 0            0 4,191,581   0.000650      2,724.53
PARKS 0            0 4,191,581   0.000100       419.16
EFFINGHAM GATEWAY SS 0            0 4,191,581   0.001100      4,610.74

123,354.05

31044 0477B002   311.04 07 NO-S0

311.041 AC PAR B (OUT 477-15) PLT 29/14

0 LOGISTICS PKWY

0 16,203,709 10,478,953 0

04,191,5816,481,4840

C2 Parcel acreage changed.
59 CHANGE ON APPEAL FILED THIS YEAR ON PROPERTY

Neal Groover and Jennifer Keyes

*************AUTO**5-DIGIT 31312
14146099  9997-COA      339 1  1  3

G AND G LAND HOLDINGS LLC AND KILDARE
LAND COMPANY LLC AND P51 PROPERTIES LLC
AND YELLOW PINE PROPERTIES LLC
PO BOX 1628
SPRINGFIELD GA 31329-1628

EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
901 N PINE ST # 106
SPRINGFIELD GA 31329-4520

1
4
1
4
6
0
9
9
-3

3
9
-1

-3

16

Item V. 1.



17

Item V. 1.



1
4
1
4
6
0
9
9
-3

3
9
-2

-3

18

Item V. 1.



19

Item V. 1.



APPEAL WAIVER AND RELEASE 

Date: _____________________ Pin:          _______________________ 

Owner: ___________________ Address: _______________________ 

_________________________         _______________________ 

Appeal Number ___________ Re-Appeal:  

Appeal Waiver-299c    Appeal Withdraw- No Freeze  Freeze 

(real property only) 

I, the undersigned, after consulting with all parties do hereby and 

waive any appeal filed with the Effingham County Board of Tax 

Assessors for tax year ________ and do not wish to pursue any further 

action for this year.  

Signed: _______________________________ Date: _______________ 

 (Taxpayer or Taxpayer’s Agent) 

Approved by Board of Tax Assessors:  

Signed: _______________________ Date: ________________ 

Copy to be mailed to property owner, original to be filed in appeal 

file. 

Date Mailed to Property Owner: ______________________ 

The fair market value to be    $_____________________________ 

The property to be:  taxable     not taxable 

The property to be assessed   uniform      not uniform 

The property for homestead exemption sought:  qualifies        does not qualify 

The property for the special assessment sought:    qualifies          does not qualify  

A breach of covenant:   has occurred       has not occurred 

2023

1
4

1
4

6
0

9
9

 9
9

9
7

-C
O

A
-2

1
4
1
4
6
0
9
9
-3

3
9
-3

-3
*

20

Item V. 1.



21

Item V. 1.



1

Jennifer Keyes

From: Chris Rouse <chris.rouse@roco.pro>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:38 PM
To: Neal Groover
Subject: EXTERNAL:Re: G And G Land Holdings & Kildare Land Company LLC   477B-002

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Neal, 
 
OCGA 48‐5‐311 (Review of Assessments) provides the sole means for appeal from a valuation. There is no provision for 
some other means of review if a “mistake is claimed.” OCGA 48‐5‐303 (Mistakes; how corrected) is concerned with 
mistakes in the tax digest, not in an individual valuation. OCGA § 48–5–380 provides for a refund for erroneous or illegal 
taxes. The taxes here were neither of those. “A claim based on mere dissatisfaction with an assessment, or on an 
assertion that the assessors, although using correct procedures, did not take into account matters which the taxpayer 
believes should have been considered (e.g., different comparable sales for the purpose of establishing value), is not, 
however, one which asserts that an assessment is erroneous or illegal within the meaning of § 48–5–380.16.” Gwinnett 
County v. Gwinnett I Limited Partnership, 265 Ga. at 646–647, 458 S.E.2d 632. See also Nat'l Health Network, Inc. v. 
Fulton Cnty., 270 Ga. 724, 726 (1999). 
 
In short, OCGA 48‐5‐311 provides the method for appeal in this matter, and if a taxpayer does not comply with it, there 
is no other appeal procedure available. 
 
 
Best, 
 
‐Chris 
 

From: Neal Groover <NGroover@EffinghamCounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:01 PM 
To: Chris Rouse <chris.rouse@roco.pro> 
Subject: RE: G And G Land Holdings & Kildare Land Company LLC 477B‐002 
  
Chris, 
  
I am just checking in to see what your thoughts are on this concerning G & G Land Holdings. 
  
Thanks, 
  
  

Neal Groover 
Chief Appraiser 
Effingham County Board of Assessors 
901 N Pine St Suite 106 
912-754-2125 
  
  

22

Item V. 1.



2

  

From: Neal Groover 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 1:04 PM 
To: Chris Rouse (chris.rouse@roco.pro) <chris.rouse@roco.pro> 
Cc: Jennifer Keyes (JKeyes@EffinghamCounty.org) <JKeyes@EffinghamCounty.org> 
Subject: G And G Land Holdings & Kildare Land Company LLC 477B‐002 
  
Chris, 
  
I have attached all information I could find of this property. Parcel 477B‐002. 
  
The following are the code sections apply and court cases I saw: 
  
OCGA 48‐5‐303 Refund by Board of Assessors 
OCGA 48‐5‐380 Erroneous taxes paid County Commissioners 
  
Case Laws Gwinnett County v. Gwinnett I LTD 
Case Law Health Network Inc v. Fulton County 
  
Brett Bennett’s argument has essentially two points 1. We did not take in consideration all the facts, that some of the 
non‐wetland property cannot be used to build on which is a factual error 2. It is currently not being used industrially 
which is also a factual error. 
  
  
Thanks, 
  

Neal Groover 
Chief Appraiser 
Effingham County Board of Assessors 
901 N Pine St Suite 106 
912-754-2125 
  

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, distribution or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please reply to the sender and destroy all original copies of this message.  
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open ANY attachments unless you are confident it is from a 
trusted source and you are expecting this email. *****  

23

Item V. 1.



EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

BOARD OF TAX ASSESSOR REGULAR SESSION 

December 05, 2023   4:00 PM 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to Order at 4:02pm. 

II. Invocation 

Chairman Mr. Larry Brad Green gave the Invocation. 

III. Staff Present 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover, Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes, Ms. Heather McKenzie, Ms. 
Christine Sarna, and Mrs. Ashleigh Brown are present. 

PRESENT 
Chairman Larry Brad Green 
Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease 
Mrs. Janis Bevill 
Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 

After discussing the addition of Business Personal Property audits to the Agenda, it was approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

V. Appearances 

1. Ms. Ashley Hynes will be attending the meeting regarding her CUVA property. 

Ms. Ashley Hynes attended the meeting with her father to speak with the Board regarding their 
CUVA property. The Board gave her the information to remedy the breach of the Covenant. 

2. Mr. David Wood is coming to the meeting to discuss his CUVA application. 

Mr. David Wood spoke with the Board regarding his CUVA application for Parcel # 321A-6.  

VI. Approval of Minutes 

1. November 6, 2023, Regular Session Minutes 

After a brief discussion, the Board voted to approve the November 6, 2023 Regular Session 
Meeting Minutes.  

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

VII. Consent Agenda 

1. Errors and Release December 5, 2023 

After a brief discussion, the board approved the Corrections to the Digest. 

24

Item VII. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – December 05, 2023 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

VIII. Old Business 

1. Homesites 

After a discussion with Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover, the Homesite changes were approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

2. Arnsdorff CUVA 

Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover discussed Mr. Arnsdorff's CUVA breach with the Board. The 
Board has approved to send the 45 day notices. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

3. Structure Base Rate Study  

Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes thoroughly discussed the Structure Base Rate study. After 
the discussion, it was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

IX. New Business 

1. Cuva- For Board Discussion 

The Board thoroughly discussed Mr. Woods CUVA application. After the discussion, they voted to 
deny the CUVA application.  

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

2. Exempt Property Application 

After a brief discussion, the board approved to deny Mr. David Woods exempt property 
application for Parcel # 321A-6. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

3. 2023 Public Utility NOA's for approval 

After a discussion with Chief Appraiser Mr. Neal Groover, the Public Utility NOA's were 
approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

4. 2023 Not on Digest NOA for approval 

The NOA not on the Digest was approved after a brief discussion.  
 

25

Item VII. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – December 05, 2023 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

5. Vehicle Policy Correction 

The Vehicle Policy Correction was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

6. Cuva Policy- Requirements For a Business to Be Allowed to Enter Into a Conservation Use 
Covenant 

After a brief discussion, the CUVA requirements for a business to be allowed into a Conservation 
Use Covenant was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

7. Cuva Breach Without Penalty 

The CUVA Breaches without penalty were approved.  

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

8. Cuva New Approvals 

The New CUVA Approvals were approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

9. Cuva Denials 

The CUVA denials were approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

10. Cuva Continuations 

The CUVA Continuations were approved after a brief discussion. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

11. Cuva Breach- 30 Day Notice 

Ms. Christine Sarna briefly discussed the 30 Day Breach notice. After the discussion, it was 
approved. 

Motion made by Mrs. Janis Bevill, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

12. Cuva Current Year Breach 

After a discussion with Ms. Christine Sarna, the CUVA Current Year Breach was approved. 

26

Item VII. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – December 05, 2023 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

13. 2024 Homestead Maximum for veterans Exemption 

The Maximum Homestead amount for the Veteran's Homestead Exemption was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

14. 2024 Social Security Homestead Maximum 

The Social Security Homestead Maximum was discussed and approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

15. Homestead Approvals December 5, 2023 

After a brief discussion, the Homestead Approval log was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mr. Scott Morgan. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

16. Homestead Denials December 5, 2023 

The Homestead Denial log was approved. 

Motion made by Chairman Larry Brad Green, Seconded by Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

17. December 5, 2023, Appeal Waivers and Withdraws 

The Appeal Waiver and Withdraw log was approved after a brief discussion. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 
 

18. 2024 Mobile Home Prebill Digest  

Senior Appraiser Mrs. Jennifer Keyes discussed the MH Pre Bill Digest. After the discussion, it 
was approved. 

Motion made by Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan 

 

19.   December 5, 2023 BPP Audits 

          After a discussion regarding the Business Personal Property Audits, they were approved. 
            

          Motion made by Vice Chairman Mrs. Gussie Nease, Seconded by Mrs. Janis Bevill. 
                     Voting Yea: Chairman Larry Brad Green, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst, Mr. Scott Morgan  
 

X. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:42PM. 

27

Item VII. 1.



Board of Tax Assessor Regular Session – December 05, 2023 

Motion made by Mr. Scott Morgan, Seconded by Chairman Larry Brad Green. 
Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Gussie Nease, Mrs. Janis Bevill, Mrs. Lisa Mock-Hurst 
 

28

Item VII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / REALKEY 
IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW VALUE

TEAL INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 12/4/2023 451F-2 16584 TRANSFER NOT PROCESSED 2023 LAL 57,000 57,000

BOLT KELSI S & JOHN M 12/1/2023 459-63A 16588
RELEASE 2023 MH BILL. MH PURCHASE WAS SWITCHED 

TO A DIFFERENT MH AND WAS NOT ON PROPERTY UNTIL 
AFTER JAN 1 2023

2023 KW 127,278 127,278

GREENBRIAR HOME OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION OF EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

INC 
12/1/2023 324B-1A 16589 PROPERTY WAS INCORRECTLY VALUED 

HIGHER THAN A COMMON AREA 2021 CS 48,800 2,000

BOOMER HOMES INC 12/1/2023 324B-1 16590 PROPERTY WAS INCORRECTLY VALUED 
HIGHER THAN A COMMON AREA 2021 CS 86,000 2,000

GREENBRIAR HOME OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION OF EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

INC ATTN HEATHER GIBSON CFO
12/1/2023 324B-1 16591 PROPERTY WAS INCORRECTLY VALUED 

HIGHER THAN A COMMON AREA 2022 CS 86,000 2,000

GREENBRIAR HOME OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION OF EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

INC 
12/1/2023 324B-1A 16592 PROPERTY WAS INCORRECTLY VALUED 

HIGHER THAN A COMMON AREA 2022 CS 62,000 2,000

GREENBRIAR HOME OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION OF EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

INC ATTN HEATHER GIBSON CFO
12/1/2023 324B-1 16593 PROPERTY WAS INCORRECTLY VALUED 

HIGHER THAN A COMMON AREA 2023 CS 90,000 2,000

GREENBRIAR HOME OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION OF EFFINGHAM COUNTY 

INC 
12/1/2023 324B-1A 16594 PROPERTY WAS INCORRECTLY VALUED 

HIGHER THAN A COMMON AREA 2023 CS 77,000 2,000

EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS 12/4/2023 351A-1N 16595 INCORRECT DESCRIPTION AND SHOULD NOT HAVE 

BEEN CONVEYED TO ECBOC 2023 LAL 1,421 2,000

MORRISON MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST 12/4/2023 15904 16596 DUPLICATE ACCOUNT CREATED 2023 DG 8,500 0

HARRIS JOSHUA L 12/4/2023 12420 16597 SOLD STING RAY BOAT TO REBECCA WEBRE 
6/23/2019 2022 ERL 13,609 8,736

HARRIS JOSHUA L 12/5/2023 12420 16598
SOLD STING RAY BOAT TO REBECCA WEBRE 
6/23/2019 , SOLD YAMAHA JET SKI WAS SOLD 

7/1/23
2023 ERL 20,097 0

FAY DANIEL R 12/7/2023 15399 16604 CORRECTING MOTOR INFORMATION 2023 ERL 14,518 9,965

DELOACH BERNARD K 12/7/2023 6114 16605
CORRECTING MOTOR INFORMATION ON 
JAVELIN BOAT,, EVINRUDE MOTOR WAS 

SCRAPPED
2023 ERL 10,574 6,726

WAGR HOLDINGS LLC 12/11/2023 451C-45A 16606 MAILING ADDRESS DID NOT UPDATE WHEN 
SALE PROCESSED 2023 LAL 93,220 93,220

WAGR HOLDINGS LLC 12/11/2023 451C-45A 16607 MAILING ADDRESS DID NOT UPDATE WHEN 
SALE PROCESSED 2022 LAL 65,250 65,250

BROWNING TAMMIE & CHARLES 12/11/2023 397-44 16608 ADD S1 HOMESTEAD 2021 HM 264,244 264,244

BROWNING TAMMIE & CHARLES 12/11/2023 397-44 16609 ADD S1 HOMESTEAD 2022 HM 282,051 282,051

BROWNING TAMMIE & CHARLES 12/11/2023 397-44 16610 ADD S1 HOMESTEAD 2023 HM 294,923 294,923

TEBEAU TIMOTHY AND ASHLYN 12/11/2023 404-6A 16611 HOUSE WAS 80% COMPLETE AS OF JANUARY 
1, 2023 2023 JK 597,398 388,550

DARING, ANNETTE S 12/12/2023 465H-102A 16612
2022 JUDGMENT OVERTURNED DEED & 

PLACED THE PROPERTY BACK INTO THE 
ESTATE OF GARY DEASTEL SIKES

2023 LAL 174,178 174,178

BEAU LOGISTICS LLC 12/12/2023 14245 16614 BUSINESS DISSOLVED IN 2020 2021 DG 8,500 0

ERROR & RELEASE LIST - JANUARY 2024 MEETING

Page 1 of 3

29

Item VIII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / REALKEY 
IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW VALUE

BEAU LOGISTICS LLC 12/12/2023 14245 16615 BUSINESS DISSOLVED IN 2020 2022 DG 8,500 0

BEAU LOGISTICS LLC 12/12/2023 14245 16616 BUSINESS DISSOLVED IN 2020 2023 DG 8,500 0

NEASE RANDALL B 12/13/2023 14793 16617 CORECTING MOTOR INFO 2023 ERL 9,065 6,981

MCCANN DARRELL A 12/14/20236 6645 16619 MR MCCANN DIED 2 YEARS AGO BROTHER 
TOOK BOATS TO TN 2023 ERL 8,040 0

HARDEN WINFRED P 12/15/2023 7162 16620 SOLD RANGER 8-2022  AND FISHER A TREE 
FELL ON IT IN 2000 2023 ERL 23,697 0

HINDERLITER CURTIS J 12/15/2023 9195 16621 SOLD AQUASPORT 4/7/2021 TO ANGEL 
CASASOF FLA 2023 ERL 21,213 12,367

GARRETT TIMOTHY M 12/15/2023 13014 16622 SOLD 97 STRATOS JAN 2022, SOLDS HAPPY 
TRAVLER 8/2022 2023 ERL 11,513 0

SOWERS RUSSELL A 12/18/2023 5791 16623 SOLD BOAT IN 2011 NOT ON DNR FOR 2023 2023 ERL 9,032 0

HUNT SAWYER J 12/18/2023 10391 16624

1990 CUSTOM CRAFT WAS SCRAPPED 2 YEARS 
AGO 2015 TRACKER SOLD 12-2020 TO MARTIN 
ROSAS OF EVANS GA  95 STRATOS SOLD 3-22 

TO TYLER DELOACH OF STATESBORO  GA

2023 ERL 23,878 3,943

MANDRICK JOHN B & ANDREA D 12/18/2023 418F-268 16625 HS APPLIED FOR IN 2019, LEFT OFF IN ERROR. 
ADD S1 HS TO BILL 2021 KW 235,602 235,602

MANDRICK JOHN B & ANDREA D 12/18/2023 418F-268 16626 HS APPLIED FOR IN 2019, LEFT OFF IN ERROR. 
ADD S1 HS TO BILL 2022 KW 280,476 280,476

MANDRICK JOHN B & ANDREA D 12/18/2023 418F-268 16627 HS APPLIED FOR IN 2019, LEFT OFF IN ERROR. 
ADD S1 HS TO BILL 2023 KW 318,937 318,937

DONE RIGHT ENTERPRISES 12/18/2023 14482 16628 TOOK OUT BUSINESS LICENSE BUT NEVER 
OPENED BUSINSS 2023 DG 7,735 0

CROW RICHARD R 12/18/2023 5967 16629 SOLD PROPERTY HERE 8-17-2022 MOVED TO 
CHATHAM COUNTY 2023 ERL 45,230 0

CROFOOT MARK A 12/18/2023 5957 16630 HE PASSED AWAY IN SEPTEMBER OF 2018 
BOAT WAS SOLD SOMETIME BEFORE THEN 2023 ERL 14,721 0

PRECISION FIREARMS LLC 12/19/2023 9371 16632 BUSINESS MOVED TO CATHAM COUNTY IN 
MARCH 2022 2023 DG 8,278 0

ELITE SEPTIC SERVICE 12/19/2023 15226 16633 TOOK OUT BUSINESS LICENSE BUT NEVER 
OPENED BUSINSS 2023 DG 8,500 0

COLLINS STEPHEN 12/21/2023 5879 16634 CORRECTED MOTOR INFORMATION 2023 DG 11,088 9,413

HAYES JAMES T 12/28/2023 13931 16641
TRADED LOWE BOAT IN ON XPRESS BOAT AND 

CORRECTED BOAT MODEL AND MOTOR 
INFORMATION

2023 ERL 43,280 23,741

GONSALVES RICHARDS 12/29/2023 14767 16642 SOLD BOAT TO HAYDEN NEIGHBORS  IN 
GLENNVILLE GA  6-30-2022 2023 ERL 10,552 0

WARD DANIEL A 12/29/2023 12675 16643 SOLD BOAT TO A MAN IN NC SUMMER OF 2022 2023 ERL 11,822 0

TERESA'S GIFT GALORE & MORE 12/29/2023 15389 16644 TOOK OUT BUSINESS LICENSE BUT NEVER 
OPENED BUSINSS 2023 DG 8,500 0

IGOU DAVID W 1/3/2024 450D-43 16646 RELEASE BILL AND DELETE MH. MH TORN 
DOWN WHEN PROPERTY SOLD JUNE 2023 2024 KW 47,513 0

Page 2 of 3

30

Item VIII. 1.



NAME DATE PARCEL / REALKEY 
IF PP ACO KEY REASON DIGEST YEAR INITIALS OLD VALUE NEW VALUE

ALLEN BURNS LAND INVESTORS LLC 1.4.2024 S110-18 16647 PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DELETED WHEN 
THE SUBDIVISION LOTS WERE SPLIT OUT 2023 JK 293,869 0

ALLEN BURNS LAND INVESTORS LLC 1.4.2024 S110-18 16648 PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DELETED WHEN 
THE SUBDIVISION LOTS WERE SPLIT OUT 2022 JK 293,869 0

SMITHEY MELISSA H & JAMEY EDWARD 1/4/2024 340-31B 16649 RELEASE 2024 BILL. MH CANCELLED TO REAL 
PROPERTY 2024 KW 56,305 0

COURSEY JORDAN MATTHEW 1/4/2024 396-34A 16650 RELEASE 2024 BILL. MH CANCELLED TO REAL 
PROPERTY 2024 KW 17,541 0

Page 3 of 3

31

Item VIII. 1.



Page 1 of 2

Acct # Account Name Previous Value Audit Result Value Year

217 ATKINSON PAINT CONTRACTOR $5,712.00 $14,915.00 2020

217 ATKINSON PAINT CONTRACTOR $5,326.00 $17,277.00 2021

217 ATKINSON PAINT CONTRACTOR $5,182.00 $16,767.00 2022

349 BELL & SONS INC $4,468.00 $10,203.00 2020

349 BELL & SONS INC $4,426.00 $22,037.00 2021

349 BELL & SONS INC $4,360.00 $50,055.00 2022

1228 DIVERSIFIED TURF SERVICE LTD CO $10,716.00 $155,964.00 2020

1228 DIVERSIFIED TURF SERVICE LTD CO $10,716.00 $139,966.00 2021

1228 DIVERSIFIED TURF SERVICE LTD CO $10,716.00 $124,363.00 2022

1819 GRINERS GRADING GRASSING $1,960.00 $113,448.00 2020

1819 GRINERS GRADING GRASSING $1,960.00 $102,621.00 2021

1819 GRINERS GRADING GRASSING $1,960.00 $122,687.00 2022

3185 GUYTON SUBWAY $32,343.00 NO VARIANCE 2020

3185 GUYTON SUBWAY $31,733.00 NO VARIANCE 2021

3185 GUYTON SUBWAY $29,648.00 NO VARIANCE 2022

433 BOOK NOOK RINCON $23,446.00 $13,653.00 2020

433 BOOK NOOK RINCON $23,446.00 $13,653.00 2021

433 BOOK NOOK RINCON $23,446.00 $18,653.00 2022

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY AUDITS 1/8/2024

Page 1 of 2
32

Item IX. 1.



Page 2 of 2

8 24 SEVEN FAMILY FITNESS $22,061.00 NO VARIANCE 2020

8 24 SEVEN FAMILY FITNESS $16,404.00 NO VARIANCE 2021

8 24 SEVEN FAMILY FITNESS $16,310.00 NO VARIANCE 2022

3474 QUICK CASH PAWN $84,294.00 NO VARIANCE 2020

3474 QUICK CASH PAWN $83,826.00 NO VARIANCE 2021

3474 QUICK CASH PAWN $83,245.00 NO VARIANCE 2022

Page 2 of 2
33

Item IX. 1.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG 
YR

TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2017 CUVA 383-10
MORGAN STEVE M 

AND JUDY ANN RAHN

70.37 
CUVA 
71.37 
TOTAL

44% OPEN 
56% 

TIMBER

JUDY ANN RAHN 
DECEASED. X1 HOMESITE

BREACH WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2017 CUVA 383-1
MORGAN STEVE M 

AND CAROLYN B

10.50 
CUVA 
10.50 
TOTAL

81% OPEN 
19% 

TIMBER

CAROLYN B MORGAN 
DECEASED

BREACH WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2017 CUVA 383-5
MORGAN STEVE M 

AND CAROLYN B

5.10 CUVA 
5.10 

TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

CAROLYN B MORGAN 
DECEASED

BREACH WITHOUT 
PENALTY

2017 CUVA 383-12
MORGAN STEVE M 

AND CAROLYN B

40.18 
CUVA 
41.18 
TOTAL

33% OPEN 
67% 

TIMBER

CAROLYN B MORGAN 
DECEASED. X1 HOMESITE

BREACH WITHOUT 
PENALTY

BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY- JANUARY 8TH, 2024 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
34

Item IX. 2.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG YR TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2018 CUVA 319-1A
ADAMS E BRUCE AND 

AMARI A

20.00 
CUVA 
20.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2019 CUVA 345-12

FORRON CELESTE AS 
TRUSTEE OF THE 
MARGIE N CRAIG 

REVOCABLE TRUST

22.72 
CUVA 
22.72 
TOTAL

4% OPEN 
96% 

TIMBER
APPROVE

2016 CUVA 407-15E LEE KENNETH
6.00 CUVA 

6.00 
TOTAL

100% 
OPEN

OWNER IS GROWING HAY APPROVE

2022 CUVA 261-2

BURNS SANDRA S AND 
KICKLIGHTER GENA B 

AND BURNS BROOKE A 
AS TRUSTEES OF THE 

JERRY BURNS 
TESTAMENTARY TRUST  

241.04 
CUVA 

241.04 
TOTAL

92% 
OPEN 8% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

 CONTINUATIONS/NEW OWNERS- JANUARY 8TH, 2024 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
35

Item IX. 3.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG 
YR

TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2025 CUVA 254-11 PRESS MARY JO
9.00 CUVA 

10.00 
TOTAL

34% OPEN 
66% 

TIMBER
2025 APPLICATION. X1 HOMESITE DENY

2024 CUVA 222-1
PATRICK KERMIT 

ALLEN

43.60 CUVA 
43.60 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

MISSING $26.00 FILING FEE AND ESTATE 
PAPERWORK

DENY

2024 CUVA 263-26
BABER TERESA K AND 

OLSON MICHAEL 
SCOTT

16.00 CUVA 
17.00 
TOTAL

65% OPEN 
35% 

TIMBER

PROPERTY IS NOT AT LEAST 50% 
TIMBER OR  AGRICULTURALLY USED 

(SEE ALL PHOTOS AND MAP). X1 
HOMESITE

DENY

2024 CUVA 412-5A01
FALKNER BRANDON

DANIEL
9.33 CUVA 
9.33 TOTAL

84% OPEN 
16% 

TIMBER

PARCEL IS UNDER 10.00 ACRES- OWNER 
HAS NOT PROVIDED PROOF OF 

AGRICULTURAL USAGE. THERE IS A 1.01 
ACRE SEPARATE PARCEL (412-5A1A, 

MR. FALKNER IS PART OWNER) WITH A 
HOUSE IN MIDDLE OF THIS PARCEL. (SEE 

ALL PHOTOS AND MAP)

DENY

CUVA DENIALS- JANUARY 8TH, 2024 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
36

Item IX. 4.



37

Item IX. 4.



38

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

39

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

40

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

41

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

42

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

43

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

44

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

45

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

46

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

47

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

48

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 263-26

49

Item IX. 4.



50

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

51

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

52

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

53

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

54

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

55

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

56

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

57

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

58

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 
412-5A01

59

Item IX. 4.



PARCEL 412-5A01

60

Item IX. 4.



PAGE 1 OF 2

ORIG 
YR

TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2015 CUVA 342-29D
LANCASTER 

RICHARD

5.89 CUVA 
5.89 

TOTAL

100% 
OPEN

OWNER HAS SPLIT 1.14 ACRES FROM 5.89 
ACRE PARCEL WITH A RESIDENCE. PARCEL IS 

NOW 4.94 ACRES WITH A RESIDENCE AND HAS 
BEEN DEEDED TO NEW OWNER, ASHLEY 

HYNES. NOW ONLY 1.14 ACRES (VACANT) IS IN 
THE NAME OF RICHARD LANCASTER 

(ORIGINAL OWNER). OWNERS HAVE NOT 
PROVIDED PROOF OF CONTINUED 

AGRICULTURAL USAGE. X1 HOMESITE

FINAL BREACH

2020 CUVA 270-17A03
FORBES JOSHUA 

MORGAN

5.00 CUVA 
5.00 

TOTAL

50% OPEN 
50% 

TIMBER

OWNER HAS SPLIT 5.00 ACRES (270-17A03) 
FROM PARCEL 270-17A (WHICH HAS NOW 

BECOME 10.44 AC WITH A RESIDENCE).THERE 
IS ALSO  A 2020 MOBILE HOME ON THE 5.00 

ACRE PARCEL. BOTH PARCELS ARE CURRENTLY 
STILL IN THE SAME OWNER'S NAME. OWNER 
HAS NOT PROVIDED PROOF OF CONTINUED 

AGRICULTURAL USAGE.

FINAL BREACH

FINAL BREACH/45 DAY APPEAL- JANUARY 8TH, 2024 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 2
61

Item IX. 5.



PAGE 2 OF 2

ORIG 
YR

TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

FINAL BREACH/45 DAY APPEAL- JANUARY 8TH, 2024 BOA MEETING

2019 CUVA 443-36
SVEDRES 

EDWARD V

11.80 
CUVA 
11.80 
TOTAL

2% OPEN 
98% 

TIMBER

PARCEL WENT INTO CUVA IN 2019 AS 62.80 
ACRES. 2023 PLAT (29/677) SPLITS PARCEL 

INTO 51.24 ACRES AND 11.80 ACRES 
(TOTALING 63.04 ACRES). THERE IS NOW 0.24 
OF AN ACRE OVER WHAT THE ORIGINAL PLAT 

STATED. NEW OWNER HAS SENT IN 
CONTINUATION APPLICATION ACCORDING TO 

NEW ACREAGE (PARCEL 443-46A, 51.24 AC 
CONTINUED UNDER BRAD YOUNG), ORIGINAL 
OWNER HAS NOT CONTINUED HIS PORTION 

OF THE NEW ACREAGE (PARCEL 443-36, 11.80 
AC).

FINAL BREACH

PAGE 2 OF 2
62

Item IX. 5.



PAGE 1 OF 2

ORIG 
YR

TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2024 CUVA 234A-13
HUGHES MICHAEL 

GORDON & JENNIFER 
LEE

11.24 
CUVA 
12.24 
TOTAL

12% OPEN 
88% 

TIMBER
X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 325-4 MORGAN NANCY T

149.80 
CUVA 

149.80 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 442-11 COLLINS SUSAN JONES

18.72 
CUVA 
21.72 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

X3 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 415-34 CHILDRENS LEZ/LBZ LLC

20.38 
CUVA 
20.38 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

LLC INFORMATION 
IN WINGAP 

DOCUMENTS 
APPROVE

2024 CUVA 229-13 MCELVEEN SHERRIE E

12.32 
CUVA 
13.32 
TOTAL

47% OPEN 
53% 

TIMBER
X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 348D-1
TICE BARRY 

CHRISTOPHER JR AND 
BRITTANY RAYMOND

40.01 
CUVA 
41.01 
TOTAL

24% OPEN 
76% 

TIMBER
X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

CUVA NEW APPROVALS- JANUARY 8TH, 2024 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 2
63

Item IX. 6.



PAGE 2 OF 2

ORIG 
YR

TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

CUVA NEW APPROVALS- JANUARY 8TH, 2024 BOA MEETING

2024 CUVA 364-13
ARNSDORFF MARK 

LOUIS AND KRISHELE 
LEIGH

99.00 
CUVA 
99.00 
TOTAL

2% OPEN 
98% 

TIMBER
APPROVE

2024 CUVA 447-13 RAHN DOUGLAS A
9.00 CUVA 

10.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 337-2 EDWARDS TAMMY P

12.00 
CUVA 
13.00 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

X1 HOMESITE APPROVE

2024 CUVA 277-1

LINDSEY REGINA F AS 
TRUSTEE OF THE 

REGINA F LINDSEY 
LIVING TRUST

92.50 
CUVA 
92.50 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

APPROVE

2024 CUVA 442-9 BENNETT CHAPMAN

12.50 
CUVA 
13.50 
TOTAL

35% OPEN 
65% 

TIMBER

X1 HOMESITE. 
OWNER STATED 

THEY ARE RAISING 
HORSES

APPROVE

PAGE 2 OF 2
64

Item IX. 6.



PAGE 1 OF 1

ORIG 
YR

TYPE PIN OWNER ACRES USE NOTES REQUEST

2021 CUVA S115-2TPO BURNS BARBARA J

29.66 
CUVA 
29.66 
TOTAL

100% 
TIMBER

OWNER IS REQUESTING 
TO BREACH DUE TO AGE 

(LETTER IN WINGAP 
DOCUMENTS)

BREACH DUE 
TO AGE

2022 CUVA 315-8 GRAHAM RALPH E

13.08 
CUVA 
13.08 
TOTAL

6% OPEN 
94% 

TIMBER

OWNER IS REQUESTING 
TO BREACH DUE TO AGE 

(LETTER IN WINGAP 
DOCUMENTS)

BREACH DUE 
TO AGE

BREACH DUE TO AGE- JANUARY 8TH, 2024 BOA MEETING

PAGE 1 OF 1
65

Item IX. 7.



66

Item IX. 8.



67

Item IX. 8.



68

Item IX. 8.



69

Item IX. 8.



70

Item IX. 8.



71

Item IX. 8.



72

Item IX. 8.



73

Item IX. 8.



74

Item IX. 8.



75

Item IX. 8.



76

Item IX. 8.



77

Item IX. 8.



78

Item IX. 8.



79

Item IX. 8.



80

Item IX. 8.



81

Item IX. 8.



82

Item IX. 8.



83

Item IX. 8.



84

Item IX. 8.



85

Item IX. 8.



86

Item IX. 8.



87

Item IX. 8.



88

Item IX. 8.



89

Item IX. 8.



90

Item IX. 8.



91

Item IX. 8.



92

Item IX. 8.



93

Item IX. 8.



94

Item IX. 8.



95

Item IX. 8.



96

Item IX. 8.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

417A-22 14042 AMSHOFF ALEXANDER R S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R252-30 25232 BANKS CANDICE MONIQUE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

466A-26 20177 BATES LAUREN WEST & AARON RANDALL S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445D-97 32098 BIGGERSTAFF PRINCESS BARBARA S1 2024 KW HUSBAND WORKS IN CANADA 
AND RENTS HOME THERE

421-44 14804 BRENTS DAVID C S4 2024 KW

397-44 12291 BROWNING TAMMIE M & CHARLES N S1 2024 KW

397E/41 31983 BROWNLEE NATHANIEL JR S1 2024 KG

260-22 953 BURNS SANDRA S SC 2024 DW

369B-65 8933 BURR CHRISTOPHER S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

460E/42 18587 CAPIZZA MONICA LEE S4 2024 KW

313-30TPO 32246 CARMICKLE DAVID & JUDY S4 2024 HM

369A-39 8759 CARNICELLI PETER VINCENT S5 2024 KW

445D-100 32101 CHAMPION QUINCY S5 2024 KW

264A-30 1131 CHAVOUS JUNE USHER(GLENDA WILSON,DOES 
NOT LIVE THERE)(USHER CHARLES, DECEASED) S4 2024 KW

369-9 8699 CORBITT WESLEY M SC 2024 KW QPUBLIC

323B-59 4820 CORLEY CADE T S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445D-133 32134 CROSBY LARRY & LATARSHA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445D-122 32123 DEAL CURTASIA S1 2024 HM

2024 HOMESTEAD APPROVAL LOG
APPROVALS FOR JANUARY 2024 MEETING

Page 1 of 5
97

Item IX. 9.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

397-10 12251 DEASON WILLIAM & JULIE SC 2024 HM

S100-23 26202 DELANEY LORENE FAITH S4 2024 CS

416C-184 28521 DODGE CODY S & AUTUMN L S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R239-214 24153 DODSON JAMES A S1 2024 DW

417D-44 14210 DONNELLY STEPHANIE & PAUL L III S1 2024 DW

302C-10 3657 EAVES ALMUS & PATRICIA SC 2024 HM

S130-89 27346 ELROD PATRICK KEVIN & SUSAN REBECCA S1 2024 KW

300E/13 3171 EUGENIO HUMBERTO & NADIYA S1 2024 KW

436D-25 27929 EVANS RYAN & RACHEL S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

412-5A1A 30499 FALKER BRANDON D & VALERIE D S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445D-103 32104 FORTE RODNEY CURTIS &PRESTON CECELIA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

462A-179 18984 FRANKLIN JOYCE & JOHN STEPHEN SC 2024 KW

348A-11 6827 FROST RYAN THOMAS & MADISON S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

476D-111 30941 GADDIS LOGAN E & SAMANTHA LEE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

329-17 5264 GIELLA JOSEPH A & KAREN A SC 2024 KW

418F-625 31099 GONZALEZ ANGEL Y JR & ALLISON MCKENZIE S5 2024 KW

435A-90 16131 GREEN MICHAEL AND BRANDI S1 2024 KG

445D-144 32145 GREEN MICHAEL EDWIN S1 2024 KW

349A-35 7081 HALE MATTHEW J S5 2023 KW QPUBLIC

G21-110 22171 HALL JANET S SC 2024 KW

R246-626 24527 HAWKINS AARON S5 2024 DG

Page 2 of 5
98

Item IX. 9.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

R274-18 17444 HILDERBRAND JOHN N TRUSTEE SC 2024 KW QPUBLIC

S122-50 27196 HOLLIS COLLEEN HOPE S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445-23C 16963 HOUSAND CHRISTOPHER G & ANN W SC 2024 KW

462-8 18720 HUGHES STEPHEN & MICHELLE S1 2024 KW

S117-26 27030 IRVINE MATTHEW J S4 2024 KW

302A-7 3483 JERNIGAN JERRY MICHAEL SC 2024 HM

394B-372 31535 JOHNSON BRITTANY L & EDWIN S1 2024 KW

414A-11 13611 JOHNSON PATRICK J & ROSALYN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445C-233 17216 JOHNSON XAVIUS CONNEL & KELLY S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

418D-41 14418 JONES R BOWEN & DESSELLA H SC 2024 KW

G21-22 22083 KAERCHER BETTE SC 2024 HM

445D-30 30674 KEEP RYAN LYLE & CROOKS TANYA NICOLE S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

428-34 15286 KIMBROUGH DENNIS M II & ASHLEY C S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

G11-63 21571 KORESKO SHAWN JAMES & EMILY ELIZABETH S1 2024 KG

451E/44 17960 KURZ ROBERT DOUGLAS & VERENA S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

352A-80 7556 LANE JIMMY R & DEENA F S4 2024 KW

R254-56 25470 LEGORE HOWARD M & BAPTISTE ANN M SC 2024 KW

466A-13 20164 MAGANINI VINCENT T S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R274-47 17501 MAHANY KEVIN & KELLI SC 2024 KW QPUBLIC

355A-6 7907 MARTIN KAIN S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

476D-125 30955 MCCREERY STACEY M & TROY B S1 2024 KG 

329C-104 5462 MCGRATH MATTHEW B S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

S101-38 26320 MGINNESS FAMILY TRUST SC 2024 KW

Page 3 of 5
99

Item IX. 9.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

R259-74 25883 MILLER LANDAN III S4 2024 KG 

R200-17 22538 MIMS NANCI & CLAY S1 2024 EH

233B-5 322 MONOPOLI ANTHONY M & TOBEY CHERYL L S4 2024 KW QPUBLIC

465H-99C 19828 MONTIJO DAVID S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

344D-17 32506 MOORE JULIAN & KIZZY S1 2024 HM

466A-241 20396 MOORE LEILA L S1 2024 KW

459-57 18238 MORRIS DAVID A S1 2024 KW

436B-3 16473 OLSEN EILEEN & ODELL L JR S5 2024 KW

462A-206 19011 PERKINS GAGE NICHOLAS S1 2024 CS

25411 912 PRESS MARY JO S1 2024 KW

R211-12 23237 PRIESTER CHARLES R S1 2024 KW

344-22 6203 RAHN CARL LEE & KELLY W SC 2024 KW

447-13 17399 RAHN DOUGLAS S4 2024 JK

369D-24 9063 REIERSON GARY S4 2024 KW

S130-33 30004 RICE PAUL & KENDRA S5 2024 HM

R260-18 25916 RITZERT JEREMY SHANE & JESSICA S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

394B-368 31531 ROUSE LATASHA & EXABIA S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

S122-42 27188 RUTLEDGE VENIDA SC 2024 KW

388D-5 31938 SANTOS STEPHANIE & JOHN S1 2024 KW

398-14A 28597 SARVER MICHELLE C AND RICKY LESLIE S1 2024 CS

393B-6 11686 SELPH SUZANNE S4 2024 KW QPUBLIC

445C-185 17168 SGANDURRA CHRISTOPHER S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

G4-2 21309 SICILIANO MARLENA M S3 2024 KW

Page 4 of 5
100

Item IX. 9.



PARCEL REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS NOTES 

301-42 3236 SKINNER JENNIFER & JONATHAN ASHLEY S1 2024 KW

354B-3 7860 SMITH JOSEPH & KATHY KING S4 2024 KW

397E/38 29937 SMITH TRAVIS D & CHANEY MADISON N S5 2024 KW

394B-370 31533 SOTO AMBER DIANE & ANGEL JR S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

R209-10 23058 STECKERT DANIEL ALEXANDER SC 2024 KW QPUBLIC

414A-110 31436 STEWART TESSA J S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

464A-257 19203 STILES ELISABETH SC 2024 KW

372A-12 28760 STILL ALYSSA & JEREMIAH D S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

358-6 8028 SUGGS MICHELLE MARIE S1 2024 KW/KG

277A-7 1896 TANT LESTER S & DEBORAH D SC 2024 KW

376D-168 10430 WARD JASON DAVID S1 2024 KW

388C-1 11265 WASSON REBECCA S & JEFFREY L SC 2024 KW

R263-2A 26058 WHITESIDE-ALLEN KIMBERLY L S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

393B-6A 32248 WILLIAMS EMILY SELPH & NICHOLAS S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

283-29 2013 WILLIAMS RONALD DAVID SC 2024 HM

297B-62 2736 WILLIAMS SCHELBRA ANN & ALEXANDER JR S1 2024 KW

G11-102 30338 WINANS DAVID & DEBRA TRUSTEES OF THE… SC 2024 KW

344D-15 32504 WORTHINGTON PAMELA D & CASEY R S1 2024 KW QPUBLIC

409A-29 13238 YOUNGBLOOD VICTOR & MARGARET PORTER S4 2024 KW

418F-261 28402 YUMUL GOLDVIANA & MARK S5 2024 KW QPUBLIC

Page 5 of 5
101

Item IX. 9.



PIN REALKEY LAST NAME, FIRST NAME TYPE YEAR INITIALS REASON STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION

BOARD 
DECISION 

S104-5 26516 ATTRIDGE SEAN T S1 2024 KW D.L. DO NOT MATCH ADDRESS DENY

R243-43 24265 BIGGERS TAYLOR M & JOHNSON OMAR M S1 2024 KW D.L. DO NOT MATCH ADDRESS DENY

330-5 5496 BLAIR BERNARD A & SHARON D SC 2024 KW WAITING FOR WIFE'S D.L. DENY

416C-101 28154 CHUMACK COREY & HANIFEE SHELBI D S1 2024 KW D.L. DO NOT MATCH ADDRESS DENY

435E/43 16312 DAVIS RICKY LEE JR & DONNA MARIE S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR HUSBAND'S D.L. DENY

375-31A 9636 ELLIOTT SUSAN ZETTLER & DAVID 
EUGENE SC 2024 KW WAITING FOR WIFE'S D.L. DENY

352-5 7396 HARLEY KELLY FOSTER & FOSTER 
BRONSON SANDRA S1 2024 KW D.L. DOES NOT MATCH ADDRESS, MISSING 

CO OWNERS INFO DENY

289-6A 29101 HILLIS BETHANY MARIE & MINIS RALPH III S5 2023 KW WAITING FOR WIFE'S D.L. DENY

445D-52 31630 HULSEY TAYLOR DAVID & SARAH EMILY S1 2024 KW D.L. DO NOT MATCH ADDRESS DENY

395A-122 12083 LARK ERICA & BECKFORD EMERY-SHEA S5 2024 KW D.L. DO NOT MATCH ADDRESS DENY

378B-106 10927 MARTINEZ CRUZ JULIO C & CASTILLO ANA 
MERCEDES S1 2024 KW NOT U.S. CITIZENS DENY

418F-93 14579 MCMILLAN CHARLES F IV AND MONTOYA 
CRYSTAL S1 2024 KG WAITING FOR WIFE'S D.L. DENY

416D-84 31808 REAVES DESMOND & JACQUELINE S5 2024 KW WAITING FOR WIFE'S UPDATED D.L. DENY

327A-124 30245 RICHARDSON ALEXANDRA SKYE S1 2024 KW WAITING FOR MARRIAGE CERTIFICATE TO 
VERIFY NAME CHANGE DENY

R262-25 26021 SEARLS PATRICIA S4 2024 KW WAITING FOR D.L. DENY

369F-16 9126 SHELVIN KENNY & SNEAD COURTNEY S1 2024 KW D.L. DO NOT MATCH ADDRESS DENY

R274-33 17473 STREET CHARLES & JUSTINE MARIE S5 2022 KW WAITING FOR UPDATED D.L. DENY

2024 HOMESTEAD DENIAL LOG
DENIALS FOR JANUARY  2024 MEETING

Page 1 of 1
102

Item IX. 10.



  NAME APPEAL # TYPE R OR P BATCH 
NUMBER

Real/Pers/
Moble Key 
OR Moble

MAP PARCEL SUBPAR C/NC DATE COMPLETED ORIGINAL 
VALUE NEW VALUE

ARNSDORFF GREGORY E AND ALAN L 2026894 R 6304 345 31 C 1/8/2024 $445,466 $445,466
ARNSDORFF GREGORY AND ALAN L 2026895 R 6305 345 32 C 1/8/2024 $277,343 $277,343
ARNSDORFF GREGORY AND ALAN L 2026896 R 6318 345 41 C 1/8/2024 $103,978 $103,978
ARNSDORFF GREGORY AND ALAN L 2026897 R 8690 368 16 C 1/8/2024 $78,384 $78,384

30 DAY ASSESSMENT NOTICE 

103

Item IX. 12.



Staff Report 

 

January 8, 2024 

 

- Prebill Mobile Home bills have been sent out 

 

- Training: Leigh is taking Urban Land in March & Erin, Aden, Jamie, 

Kaitland, & Heather are taking Cost in April. 

 

- 2023 Appeals for Hearing Officer are this month and BOE hearings start in 

February 

 

- We going through Rural land sales and subdivision sales to get ready for 

sales studies.  

 

- We have an opening for a Personal Property Appraiser 
 

104

Item X. 1.


	Top
	Item V. 1.	Appearances G & G Land Holdings email Chris
	MAPS 477B-2
	0477b002 45 day
	477B-2 APPEAL 45 day
	0477b002 30 day notice
	Memo Style

	Item VII. 1.	December 5, 2023 Regular Session Minutes
	DECEMBER 5, 2023 MINUTES

	Item VIII. 1.	Errors and Releases
	2024 E & R's January 2024

	Item IX. 1.	January Personal Property Audits
	1-8-2024 AUDIT ACCOUNTS

	Item IX. 2.	Cuva Breach Without Penalty
	BREACH WITHOUT PENALTY 1-8-24

	Item IX. 3.	Cuva Continuations
	CONTINUATIONS 1-8-24

	Item IX. 4.	Cuva Denials
	DENIALS 1-8-24

	Item IX. 5.	Cuva Final Breach- 45 Day Notices
	FINAL BREACH- 45 DAY 1-8-24

	Item IX. 6.	Cuva New Approvals
	NEW APPROVALS 1-8-24

	Item IX. 7.	Cuva Breach Due to Age
	BREACH DUE TO AGE 1-8-24

	Item IX. 8.	Exempt Property Application Blue Sky Acres Inc 285-5
	BLUE SKY ACRES INC APPLICATION
	BLUE DLY AC BYLAWS
	PLAN - Copy

	Item IX. 9.	January 8, 2024, Homestead Approvals
	HOMESTEAD APPROVAL LOG 2024

	Item IX. 10.	January 8, 2024, Homestead Denials
	HOMESTEAD DENIAL LOG 2024

	Item IX. 12.	30 Day Assessment notice
	30 DAY ASSESSMENT NOTICE

	Item X. 1.	Staff Report
	Staff Report January 2024

	Bottom

